

References

- American Avalanche Association. 2016. "U.S. Avalanche Accidents Reports." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.avalanche.org/accidents.php>
- Andersen, G. et al. 2004. "Retreating Glaciers Spur Alaskan Earthquakes." NASA. August 2. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: https://www.nasa.gov/home/hqnews/2004/jul/HQ_04252_glaciers.html
- Andersen, G. et al. 2004. "Retreating Glaciers Spur Alaskan Earthquakes." NASA. August 2. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: https://www.nasa.gov/home/hqnews/2004/jul/HQ_04252_glaciers.html
- Cahill, M. 2012. "The Impact of Hurricane Sandy" Rockland County Times November 2. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.rocklandtimes.com/2012/11/02/the-impact-of-hurricane-sandy/>
- Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2009. Extreme Cold: A Prevention Guide to Promote Your Personal Health and Safety. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.cdc.gov/disasters/winter/pdf/extreme-cold-guide.pdf>
- Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2016. "Extreme Heat." *Natural Disasters and Severe Weather* July 26. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.cdc.gov/disasters/extremeheat/index.html>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2012. "Drought and Health." July 30. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/drought/>
- Cornell University. Cornell Program on Applied Demographics. "Projection data: charts". 2011. Accessed 2016 <<http://pad.human.cornell.edu/counties/projections.cfm>>.
- Coyne, M. 2016. "Harriman State Park brush fires blanket parts of Rockland in smoke" Lohud November 14. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.lohud.com/story/news/local/rockland/2016/11/14/harriman-state-park-fires/93790612/>
- Dinicola, K. 2009. U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). The "100-Year Flood." 2009. On-Line Address: <http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/FS-229-96/>.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 1997. "FEMA's Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (MHIRA)." January 1. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=2214>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 1997. "FEMA's Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (MHIRA)." January 1. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=2214>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 1997. "FEMA's Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (MHIRA)." January 1. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=2214>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 1997. Windstorms. In: Multi-hazard identification and risk assessment. FEMA, Washington, DC, pp 49–56
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2001. "Defining an Earthquake." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1504-20490-4864/fema_159_units.pdf

- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2003. "FEMA Flood Insurance Study Tutorial." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: https://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1550-20490-1795/ot_fis.pdf
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2004. Are You Ready? An In-Depth Guide to Citizen Preparedness. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/7877>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2007. Floodplain Management Principles and Current Practices. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://training.fema.gov/hiedu/aemrc/courses/coursetreat/fm.aspx>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2013. "Earthquake Model." Hazus-MH 2.1 Technical Manual. On-Line Address: http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1820-25045-6286/hzmq2_1_eq_tm.pdf
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2015. "Dam Safety." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.fema.gov/dam-safety>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. "Disaster Declarations." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/disasters>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. "Disaster Declarations." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/disasters>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. "Disaster Declarations." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/disasters>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. "Disaster Declarations." On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/disasters>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. "National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://training.fema.gov/emiweb/earthquake/index.htm>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. Disaster Declarations for New York. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://www.fema.gov/disasters/grid/state-tribal-government/37?field_disaster_type_term_tid_1=All
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. Disaster Declarations for New York. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://www.fema.gov/disasters/grid/state-tribal-government/37?field_disaster_type_term_tid_1=All
- Florida Forest Service. n.d. "About the Keetch-Byram Drought Index (KBDI)." Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. On-Line Address: http://www.floridaforestservice.com/fire_weather/information/kbdi.html
- Freeman et al. 2004. "Using the Earthquake Engineering Intensity Scale to Improve Urban Area Earthquake Emergency Response." On-Line Address: ftp://ftp.ecn.purdue.edu/ayhan/Aditya/Papers/2006%20NCEE%20radA48B5_Using%20the%20EEIS%20to%20improve%20urban%20area%20earthquake%20emergency%20response_resubmitted%20on%201012006.pdf

- Fry, J., Xian, G., Jin, S., Dewitz, J., Homer, C., Yang, L., Barnes, C., Herold, N., and Wickham, J., 2011. Completion of the 2006 National Land Cover Database for the Conterminous United States, PE&RS, Vol. 77(9):858-864
- George Washington University. 2001. "Institute for Crisis, Disaster and Risk Management Web Newsletter." December.
- Gingras, B. 2013. "Widespread Brush Fire Consumes NY Parkland" NBC New York November 14. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.nbcnewyork.com/news/local/Orangeburg-Brush-Fire-Clausland-Mountain-State-Park-Rockland-Flames-Smoke-Trees-Burning-232001351.html>
- Grael, T. 2015. "Ramapo Fault earthquake felt in Rockland." The Journal News August 14. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.lohud.com/story/news/2015/08/14/quake-shakes-ramapo-fault-northern-new-jersey/31701343/>
- Groves, B. 2001. "N.J. is not immune to quakes." The Record March 2. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://earth.columbia.edu/news/story3_1_01.html
- Harris, T. 2008. "How Floods Work." On-Line Address: <http://science.howstuffworks.com/flood.htm>
- Homer, C.G., Dewitz, J.A., Yang, L., Jin, S., Danielson, P., Xian, G., Coulston, J., Herold, N.D., Wickham, J.D., and Megown, K., 2015, Completion of the 2011 National Land Cover Database for the conterminous United States-Representing a decade of land cover change information. *Photogrammetric Engineering and Remote Sensing*, v. 81, no. 5, p. 345-354
- Jensen, P. et al. 1999. Managing Nuisance Beavers Along Roadsides. Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/wildlife_pdf/beaver3.pdf
- Johns, R., Evans, J., and Corfidi, S. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Storm Prediction Center (SPC). 2012. About Derechos. March. Accessed 2014. On-Line Address: <http://www.spc.noaa.gov/misc/AbtDerechos/derechofacts.htm>
- Keim, B.D. 1997. Preliminary Analysis of the Temporal Patterns of Heavy Rainfall across the Southeastern United States. *Professional Geographer*, 49(1):94104.
- Lee, J. 2014. "Climatic Change May Spark More Lightning Strikes, Igniting Wildfires." *National Geographic*. November 15. Accessed 2014. On-Line Address: <http://news.nationalgeographic.com/news/2014/11/141113-climate-change-lightning-atmosphere-science/>
- Lerner, J. 2016. "Earthquake shakes part of Rockland." The Journal News January 3. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.lohud.com/story/news/local/2016/01/02/earthquake-shakes-part-rockland/78200032/>
- Lieberman S. and Eberhart, C. 2016. "Harriman Park: Rain helping douse brush fires" Lohud November 15. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.lohud.com/story/news/local/rockland/2016/11/15/brush-fires-rain-rockland/93886382/>
- Martinuzzi, S. et al. 2015. "The 2010 Wildland-Urban Interface of the Conterminous United States." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.nrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/48642>
- Meehl, G. and Tebaldi, C. 2004. "More Intense, More Frequent, and Longer Lasting Heat Waves in the 21st Century." *Science*. Vol. 305 no. 5686. August 13. On-Line Address: <http://www.sciencemag.org/content/305/5686/994>

- Michigan Tech University. n.d. "Earthquake Magnitude Scale." On-Line Address: <http://www.geo.mtu.edu/UPSeis/magnitude.html>
- Michigan Tech University. n.d. "Modified Mercalli Intensity Scale." On-Line Address: <http://www.geo.mtu.edu/UPSeis/Mercalli.html>
- Midwestern Regional Climate Center (MRCC). "Ice Storms". 2016. Accessed 2016 < http://mrcc.isws.illinois.edu/living_wx/icestorms>.
- Midwestern Regional Climate Center (MRCC). 2016. cli-MATE: MRCC Application Tools Environment. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://mrcc.isws.illinois.edu/CLIMATE/welcome.jsp>
- National Drought Mitigation Center (NDMC). 2014. "Types of Drought". Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://drought.unl.edu/DroughtBasics/TypesofDrought.aspx>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration – Storm Prediction Center (NOAA SPC). 2016. "Severe Weather Database Files (1950-2015)." March. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.spc.noaa.gov/wcm/#data>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), n.d. "Dead Fuel Moisture." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/monitoring-references/dyk/deadfuelmoisture>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2016. National Climatic Data Center (NCDC). "Storm Events Database." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). National Climatic Data Center (NCDC). 2016. "Storm Events Database." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). National Climatic Data Center (NCDC). 2016. "Storm Events Database." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). National Climatic Data Center (NCDC). 2016. "Storm Events Database." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). National Climatic Data Center (NCDC). 2016b. "Storm Events Database." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2000. "All Dried Up." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://coastwatch.noaa.gov/cwn/images/Drought_Module.pdf
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2013. "Ice Jams." March 13. On-Line Address: http://www.floodsafety.noaa.gov/ice_jam.shtml
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2013. "Tropical Cyclone Climatology." On-Line Address: <http://www.prh.noaa.gov/cphc/pages/FAQ/Climatology.php>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2013b. "Saffir-Simpson Hurricane Wind Scale." On-Line Address: <http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/aboutsshws.php>

- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2015. "Regional Snowfall Index (RSI)." Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: <https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/snow-and-ice/rsi/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). National Climatic Data Center (NCDC). 2016. "Storm Events Database." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). National Centers for Environmental Information (NCEI). 2016a. "U.S. Climate Divisions." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/monitoring-references/maps/us-climate-divisions.php>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). National Centers for Environmental Information. 2015. "Storm Data Selection Publication." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/IPS/sd/sd.html>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). NCDC. 2015. "Storms Events Database (1950-2014)." Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: <http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>.
- National Performance of Dams Program (NPDP). 2016. "NPDP Database." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: https://npdp.stanford.edu/data_library
- National Severe Storms Laboratory (NSSL). 2013. "Severe Thunderstorm Climatology." National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration. March 29. On-Line Address: <http://www.nssl.noaa.gov/projects/hazard/index.html>
- National Severe Storms Laboratory (NSSL). 2015. "Severe Weather 101 – Winter Weather Basics." Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: <https://www.nssl.noaa.gov/education/svrwx101/winter/>
- National Snow and Ice Data Center. 2013. "Introduction to Snow." On-Line Address: <http://nsidc.org/cryosphere/snow/index.html>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2008. "Ice Storm." On-Line Address: <http://w1.weather.gov/glossary/index.php?word=ice+storm>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2009. "Flash Flood." On-Line Address: <http://w1.weather.gov/glossary/index.php?word=flash+flood>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2009d. "Thunderstorm." On-Line Address: <http://w1.weather.gov/glossary/index.php?word=thunderstorm>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2010a. "Average Number of Thunderstorm Days in the U.S." On-Line Address: http://www.srh.noaa.gov/jetstream/tstorms/tstorms_intro.htm
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2010b. "Hazardous Weather Outlooks, Watches, Warnings and Advisories." National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). May 9. Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/okx/wwa_definitions_new.html
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2010c. "Hail Awareness." On-Line Address: <http://www.weather.gov/cae/hail.html>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2011. "Flood Safety." On-Line Address: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/car/WCM/Awareness_Campaigns_files/flood_part_1.htm

- National Weather Service (NWS). 2011. "Ice Jams." October. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://www.crh.noaa.gov/Image/dvn/downloads/backgrounder_DVN_Ice_Jams.pdf
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2013. "Winter Weather Forecasting." January. Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: <http://www.weather.gov/media/abr/Skyscanner/2013/20130101.pdf>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2013a. "Tropical Cyclones: A Preparedness Guide." April. On-Line Address: <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/os/hurricane/resources/TropicalCyclones11.pdf>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2013b. "NWS Warning and Product Changes Associated with Post-Tropical Cyclones." April 4. On-Line Address: http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/news/20130404_hsu_postTropicalChanges.php
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2013d. "Heat: A Major Killer." National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration. On-Line Address: <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/os/heat/index.shtml>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2015. "Hail Awareness." Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: <http://www.weather.gov/cae/hail.html>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2015. "Natural hazard Statistics." National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration. June 10. Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/hazstats.shtml>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2015. "What is Extreme Cold?" September 19. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://www.srh.noaa.gov/jan/?n=swpw_fall_cold_windchill
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2016a. "Weather Fatalities." *Natural Hazard Statistics*. April 6. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/hazstats.shtml>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2016b. "Winter Weather Safety." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/winter/windchill.shtml>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2016c. "Heat Index." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://www.nws.noaa.gov/om/heat/heat_index.shtml
- National Weather Service (NWS). National Hurricane Center (NHC). 2013. "NWS Warning and Product Changes Associated with Post-Tropical Cyclones." April 4. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/news/20130404_hsu_postTropicalChanges.php
- NDMC. 2016. "Types of Drought Impacts." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://drought.unl.edu/DroughtforKids/HowDoesDroughtAffectOurLives/typesofdroughtimpacts.aspx>
- New York City Area Consortium For Earthquake Loss Mitigation (NYCEM). 2003. Earthquake Risks and Mitigation in the New York, New Jersey, Connecticut Region. On-Line Address: <https://mceer.buffalo.edu/infoservice/disasters/earthquake-risks-new-york.pdf>
- New York City Panel on Climate Change (NPCC). 2009. "Climate Risk Information." On-Line Address: http://www.nyc.gov/html/om/pdf/2009/NPCC_CRI.pdf
- New York City Panel on Climate Change (NPCC). 2013. "New York City Panel on Climate Change: Climate Risk Information 2013, Observations, Climate Change Projections, and Maps." Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: http://www.nyc.gov/html/planyc2030/downloads/pdf/npcc_climate_risk_information_2013_report.pdf

- New York City Panel on Climate Change (NPCC). 2013. “New York City Panel on Climate Change: Climate Risk Information 2013, Observations, Climate Change Projections, and Maps.” Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: http://www.nyc.gov/html/planyc2030/downloads/pdf/npcc_climate_risk_information_2013_report.pdf.
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2016a. “Drought.” Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/5011.html>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2016b. “New York State Drought Management Regions.” Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/5014.html>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2016c. “Statewide Drought Watch and Western Drought Warning.” November 3. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/5017.html>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2009. “Part 673 Dam Safety Regulations.” Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: [https://govt.westlaw.com/nycrr/Browse/Home/NewYork/NewYorkCodesRulesandRegulations?guid=I06198200b5a111dda0a4e17826ebc834&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=Default&contextData=\(sc.Default\)](https://govt.westlaw.com/nycrr/Browse/Home/NewYork/NewYorkCodesRulesandRegulations?guid=I06198200b5a111dda0a4e17826ebc834&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=Default&contextData=(sc.Default))
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). Wildfire in New York State. 2013. Accessed 2013 <<http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/42378.html>>.
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2015. “Lower Hudson Watershed”. Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: <http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/48369.html>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2012. “Drainage Basins”. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water_pdf/drainagebasins.pdf
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2013. Division of Forest Protection 2012 Annual Report. Accessed 2015 http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/legal_protection_pdf/12frarprtweb.pdf
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2015. “Ramapo River Watershed”. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/48022.html>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2015. Division of Forest Protection 2014 Annual Report. Accessed 2015 http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/legal_protection_pdf/14frarprtweb.pdf
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2016. “Fire Danger Map”. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/68329.htmlpdf>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2016. “Wildland Fires & Acres Burned in New York State”. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.dec.ny.gov/lands/42438.html>
- New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (NYSDHSES). 2014. *NYS Standard Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan*. On-Line Address: <http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/oem/mitigation/plan.cfm>
- New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (NYSDHSES). 2014. *NYS Standard Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan*. On-Line Address: <http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/oem/mitigation/plan.cfm>

- New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (NYSDHSES). 2014. *NYS Standard Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan*. On-Line Address: <http://www.dhses.ny.gov/oem/mitigation/plan.cfm>
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). 2011. Responding to Climate Change in New York State – Synthesis Report. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.nyscrda.ny.gov/climaid>
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). 2014. Climate Change in New York State: Updating the 2011 ClimAID Climate Risk Information Supplement to NYSEKDA Report 11-18 (Responding to Climate Change in New York State). Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.nyscrda.ny.gov/-/media/Files/Publications/Research/Environmental/ClimAID/2014-ClimAid-Report.pdf>
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). 2011. Responding to Climate Change in New York. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.nyscrda.ny.gov/climaid>
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). 2014. Climate Change in New York State: Updating the 2011 ClimAID Climate Risk Information Supplement to NYSEKDA Report 11-18 (Responding to Climate Change in New York State). Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.nyscrda.ny.gov/-/media/Files/Publications/Research/Environmental/ClimAID/2014-ClimAid-Report.pdf>
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). 2011. Responding to Climate Change in New York. 2011. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.nyscrda.ny.gov/climaid>
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). 2014. "Responding to Climate Change in New York State (ClimAID)." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.nyscrda.ny.gov/climaid>
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). Responding to Climate Change in New York. 2011. Accessed 2016
<http://www.nyscrda.ny.gov/~media/Files/Publications/Research/Environmental/EMEP/climaid/responding-to-climate-change-synthesis.ashx?sc_database=web>.
- New York State Geological Survey. "What is a Landslide?" Date Unknown. Accessed 2015.
<<http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/nysgs/nygeology/landslides/>>.
- New York State Museum. 2016. "Geographic Information System". Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/research-collections/geology/gis>
- North Carolina Forest Service. 2009. "What is the Buildup Index." May 15. On-Line Address: http://www.ncforestservice.gov/fire_control/pdf/technotes/FDTN03.pdf
- Northeast Climate Impacts Assessment (NECIA). 2007. "New Jersey: Confronting Climate Change in the U.S. Northeast." On-Line Address: http://www.climatechoices.org/assets/documents/climatechoices/new-jersey_necia.pdf
- Northeast Regional Climate Center (NRCC). Cornell University. 2016. "Northeast Drought." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.nrcc.cornell.edu/regional/drought/drought.html>
- Northern Arizona University. n.d. "Climate Change and Wildfire." Institute for Tribal Environmental Professionals. Accessed 2014. On-Line Address: http://www4.nau.edu/itep/climatechange/docs/om_WildfireFactSheet_081512.pdf

- NYRCR Stony Point Planning Committee. March 2014. *NY Rising Community Reconstruction Plan*. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: NYRCR Stony Point Planning Committee. March 2014. NY Rising Community Reconstruction Plan. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: https://stormrecovery.ny.gov/sites/default/files/crp/community/documents/stonypoint_nyr_cr_plan.pdf
- Radbruch-Hall, Dorothy H., et. al. "Landslide Overview Map of the Conterminous United States". United States Government Printing Office, Washington: 1982.
- Radeloff, V. et al. 2012. "2010 Wildland-Urban Interface (WUI) Maps." *SILVIS Lab*. 2012. Accessed 2016: On-Line Address: <http://silvis.forest.wisc.edu/maps/wui/2010/download>
- Robinson, D. 2013. "Encroaching Drought? November and Fall 2013 Summary." Center for Environmental Prediction. School of Environmental and Biological Sciences. Rutgers University. December 1.
- Rockland County Office of Fire and Emergency Services. October 2010 "Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan"
- Rockland County Technical Advisory Committee. March 1, 2011 "Rockland Tomorrow: Rockland County Comprehensive Plan." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://rocklandgov.com/departments/planning/comprehensive-plan/>
- Rockland County. 2010. Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Prepared for Rockland County, NY. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://rocklandgov.com/files/6613/5032/7351/Multi-Jurisdictional_Natural_Hazard_Mitigation_Plan.pdf
- Rockland County. 2010. Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Prepared for Rockland County, NY. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://rocklandgov.com/files/6613/5032/7351/Multi-Jurisdictional_Natural_Hazard_Mitigation_Plan.pdf
- Rockland County. 2011. Rockland Tomorrow: Rockland County Comprehensive Plan. March 1. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://rocklandgov.com/files/4513/5067/1656/Rockland_Tomorrow.pdf
- Rockland County. 2016. "County Declares State II Water Emergency (Drought Alert) Water Saving Measures Required." July 21. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://rocklandgov.com/departments/health/press-releases/2016-press-releases/county-declares-stage-ii-water-emergency-drought-alert/>
- Rockland County. 2016. "Montebello Road Bridge to be Featured in Calendar" The Record March 2. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://earth.columbia.edu/news/story3_1_01.html
- Rockland County. 2016. "Montebello Road Bridge to be featured in Calendar" Rockland County September 9. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://rocklandgov.com/departments/county-executive/press-releases/2016-press-releases/montebello-road-bridge-to-be-featured-in-calendar/>
- Rockland County. June 10, 2015 "Rockland County Five-Year Consolidated Plan and 2015 Annual Action Plan."
- Rosenstiel School of Marine & Atmospheric Science. 2005. "Katabatic Winds." University of Miami. December 1. On-Line Address: <http://www.rsmas.miami.edu/personal/milicak/katabatic/node3.html>
- Shedlock, K. and Pakiser, L. 1995. "Earthquakes." United States Geological Survey. On-Line Address: <http://pubs.usgs.gov/gip/earthq1/>
- Skyles, L. et al. 2008. "Earthquakes May Endanger New York More Than Thought, Says Study." *Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory*. August 25. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address:

<http://www.ldeo.columbia.edu/news-events/earthquakes-may-endanger-new-york-more-than-thought-says-study>

- Stewart, S. et al. U.S. Forest Service (USFA). The Wildland-Urban Interface in the United States. 2006. Accessed 2012 < http://www.nrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/gtr/gtr_nrs1/stewart_1_197.pdf>.
- Storm Prediction Center (SPC). 2015. "Severe Weather Database Files (1950-2014)." March. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.spc.noaa.gov/wcm/#data>
- Storm Prediction Center (SPC). NOAA. 2016. "Severe Weather Event Summaries." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.spc.noaa.gov/climo/online/>
- Storm Solutions. n.d. "Top Five Facts: Nor'easter vs. Hurricanes." On-Line Address: <http://www.stormsolutionsusa.com/Brochures/Noreaster%20Handout.pdf>
- Stover, C.W. and Coffman, J.L. 1993. "Seismicity of the United States, 1569-1989 (Revised)." U.S. Geological Survey. USGS Professional Paper 1527. Washington. On-Line Address: <http://www.rosemonteis.us/files/references/stover-coffman-1993.pdf>
- The Illinois Association for Floodplain and Stormwater Management. 2006. Section 1 Natural Aspects of Flooding: Part 1 Flooding and Floodplain Management. Mar. On-Line Address: http://www.illinoisfloods.org/documents/home_study_course/1%20Natural%20Aspects%20of%20Flooding.pdf.
- The Weather Channel. 2012. "Blizzards." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.weather.com/encyclopedia/winter/blizzard.html>
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). 2016. "Ice Jam Database". Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://rsgisias.crrel.usace.army.mil/apex/f?p=524:1:>
- U.S. Census. 2010. "NJ – Rockland County." *2010 Census Interactive Population Search*. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.census.gov/2010census/popmap/ipmtext.php?fl=36>
- U.S. Census. 2013a. "Metropolitan and Micropolitan Statistical Areas Main." *Metropolitan and Micropolitan*. May 6. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.census.gov/population/metro/>
- U.S. Census. 2013b. "New York – Core Based Statistical Areas (CBSAs) and Counties." February. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: https://www2.census.gov/geo/maps/metroarea/stcbsa_pg/Feb2013/cbsa2013_NY.pdf
- U.S. Census. 2014. "2010-2014 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/rocklandcountynyork/PST045216>
- U.S. Census. 2016. "County Business Patterns." March 24. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/>
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). 2012. 2012 Census of Agriculture County Profile: Rockland County. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: https://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2012/Online_Resources/County_Profiles/New_York/cp36087.pdf
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). 2012. 2012 Census Volume 1, Chapter 2: County Level Data – New York. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: https://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2012/Full_Report/Volume_1,_Chapter_2_County_Level/New_York/

- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). 2012. Effects of Climatic Variability and Change on Forest Ecosystems: A Comprehensive Science Synthesis for the U.S. Forest Sector. December. Accessed 2014. On-Line Address: http://www.usda.gov/oce/climate_change/effects_2012/FS_Climate1114%20opt.pdf
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). 2016. "Disaster Designation Information." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.fsa.usda.gov/programs-and-services/disaster-assistance-program/disaster-designation-information/index>
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). Farm Service Agency. 2016. "Disaster Designation Information". Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.fsa.usda.gov/programs-and-services/disaster-assistance-program/disaster-designation-information/index>
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). Soil Conservation Service. "Soil Survey of Washington County, New York". 1975. Accessed 2016: https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_MANUSCRIPTS/new_york/NY115/0/Washington.pdf.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2014. "Droughts and Wildfires." A Student's Guide to Global Climate Change. August 28. Accessed 2014. On-Line Address: <http://epa.gov/climatestudents/solutions/prepare/droughts-fires.html>
- U.S. Fire Administration (USFA). "State Fire Death Rates and Relative Risk". May 9, 2013. Accessed 2013. <<http://www.usfa.fema.gov/statistics/estimates/states.shtm>>.
- U.S. Forest Service (USFS). Climate Change Resource Center. Wildland Fire and Climate Change. 2011. Accessed 2013 <<http://www.fs.fed.us/ccrc/topics/wildland-fire.shtml>>.
- U.S. Forest Services. 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.fs.fed.us/>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), n.d. "Fire Potential Index Map." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://firedanger.cr.usgs.gov/firepotential.php>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). "Landslide Types and Processes. Fact Sheet 2004-3072". July 2004. Accessed 2016. <<http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/2004/3072/fs-2004-3072.html>>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 1989. Swelling clays map of the conterminous United States. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/Prodesc/proddesc_10014.htm
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). "About Us". December 18, 2013. Accessed 2016. <<http://landslides.usgs.gov/aboutus/>>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). "Landslide Preparedness". December 18, 2013. Accessed 2016. <<http://landslides.usgs.gov/learn/prepare.php>>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2012a. "Earthquake Glossary- seiche." July 18. On-Line Address: <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/learn/glossary/?term=seiche>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2012b. "Earthquake Glossary- Richter scale." On-Line Address: <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/learn/glossary/?term=Richter%20scale>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2012c. "Earthquake Glossary- magnitude." On-Line Address: <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/learn/glossary/?term=magnitude>.

- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2014. "2014 U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) National Seismic Hazard Maps." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address:
<http://earthquake.usgs.gov/hazards/hazmaps/conterminous/index.php#2014>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2015. "Earthquake Early Warning System." On-Line Address:
<http://earthquake.usgs.gov/research/earlywarning/>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2016. "Water Watch." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address:
http://waterwatch.usgs.gov/?id=ww_drought
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2016a. "The Severity of an Earthquake." November 30. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://pubs.usgs.gov/gip/earthq4/severitygip.html>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2016b. "Measuring the Size of an Earthquake". Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://earthquake.usgs.gov/learn/topics/measure.php>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2016c. "The Modified Mercalli Intensity Scale." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://earthquake.usgs.gov/learn/topics/mercalli.php>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2016d. "Search Earthquake Catalog." Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://earthquake.usgs.gov/earthquakes/search/>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Geospatial Multi-Agency Coordination (GeoMAC). 2016. "GeoMAC Viewer." January 5. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://wildfire.usgs.gov/geomac/>
- Volkert, R. and R. Witte. 2015. "Geological History and Virtual Field Trip of the New Jersey Highlands." New Jersey Geological Survey. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.state.nj.us/dep/njgs/enviroed/freedwn/HighlandsVFT.pdf>
- Wildland Fire Assessment System. n.d. "Fire Danger Rating." On-Line Address: <http://www.wfas.net/index.php/fire-danger-rating-fire-potential--danger-32>
- Wildland Fire Assessment System. n.d. "Haines Index." On-Line Address: <http://www.wfas.net/index.php/haines-index-fire-potential--danger-34>
- Wildland Fire Assessment System. n.d. "Larger Fire Potential and Fire Potential Indexes." On-Line Address: <https://www.wfas.net/index.php/large-fire-potential-and-fire-potential-indexes-external-products-107>